Wendy Strangeway |
From: Julie Peirson

Sent: 08 March 2017 09:26

To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2016/0893/CVC

Verification check of conditions 4,52,60,64,76,79 and 95 of planning approval NYM/2014/0676/MEIA Dove's Nest

Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning &
working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International
Complex{mineral transport ...

Commercial Regulation — Environmental Health

Having reviewed the above application and supporting documents, specifically with regard to the temporary
acoustic fencing under condition 64, | have no adverse comments to make.

Regards

Julie Peirson

Commercial Regulation Manager MCIEH CEnvH DiplOA
Environmental Services

Scarborough Borough Council

Town Hall

St Nicholas Street

Scarborough

Y011 2HG

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 24 February 2017 10:23

To: Julie Peirson

Subject: Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the
NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to
Wilton International Complex(mineral transpor...

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(mineral transport system); Lady Cross
Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough(intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton International Complex,
Teesside(tunnel portal).

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter. |

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to |
set you up with a log-in username and password.






